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May 5,2015 

VIA RESS AND COURIER 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27'h Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Ian A. Mondrow 
Direct: 416-369-4670 

ian.mondrow@gowlings.com 

Assistant: Cathy Galler 
Direct: 416-369-4570 

cathy.galler@gowlings.com 

Re: EB-2014-01 01: Oshawa PUC Networks Inc. (OPUCN) 2015-2019 Rates. 

Request for Extension of Time to File Interrogatory Reponses. 

Further to our letter dated yesterday, and Energy Probe's letter in response also dated 
yesterday, we apologize to the Board and parties for failing to recognize that Monday, May 18th 

is Victoria Day. In light of this , Energy Probe has suggested that the date by which parties are to 
indicate the topic areas in respect of which they intend to ask questions at a technical 
conference (if there is to be one) be Tuesday, May 19th . OPUCN agrees with this suggestion. 

In light of this revised date, and a conflict with another OEB matter in which Energy Probe is 
engaged, Energy Probe has further suggested that the technical conference, if there is to be 
one, be scheduled for May 21 st (currently the tentative second day for a technical conference) . 
OPUCN agrees with this suggestion as well. 

Yours truly, 

~~~~~ 
~~drow 

c. Phil Martin, OPUCN 
Harold Thiessen, OEB STAFF 
Jennifer Lea, OEB STAFF COUNSEL 
I ntervenors of Record 
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